
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Date:  
 
Email:  

 
 
Dear  

 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230413. 

 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 

 
 

 Please confirm if the Trust is in contract for a 'managed print service' 
(MPS)? Yes 

 Does this include both MFD’s and Printers? Yes 
 Please confirm who the contract was awarded to? Konica Minolta 
 Please confirm procurement route used? CPC Framework 
 Please confirm name of Trust employee that is responsible for the 

management of the printer estate for the Trust? We are unable to supply 
personal information as releasing individual’s personal data would contravene 
UK Data Protection legislation 

 How many locations does the Trust have? 112 
 How many MFD’s does the Trust have? 68 
 What is the annual spend on MFD’s – including lease costs, 

consumables, costs per click and service charges? £57,043 excluding 
VAT 

 How many printers does the Trust have? 2 (printers being desktop B&W 
print only) 

 What is the annual spend on printers – including lease costs, 
consumables, costs per click and service charges? £110 excluding VAT 

 Please confirm the annual print volumes for both mono and colour 
pages? 
2022/23 - Total Mono – A4 616248, A3 1324 and Total Colour – A4 921397, 
A3 6890 



 Please confirm the name and contact details of your Sustainability lead? 
We are unable to supply personal information as releasing individual’s 
personal data would contravene UK Data Protection legislation. 

 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 

Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 


